

## **Minutes of the Meeting of the Church Grounds Maintenance Committee held on 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018**

**Present:** Cllr. McDonald (in the chair), Cllrs. Corden, Phelan,

**Absent:** Rev. A. Simpson

1. The minutes of the meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> June 2018, having previously been circulated, were approved.

### **3. Matters Arising from the Minutes**

(a) **Complaint re grass cutting:** the complainant stated that his complaint related to the closed churchyard rather than the new burial ground. No response was received from Tony Cook's regarding this complaint, or the request to make an extra cut in the new burial ground. Cllr. Corden will contact Tony Cook's.

It was suggested that the parish council could buy its own mower and employ someone to do the cutting.

### **4. Cutting and Maintenance Matters**

(a) An allotment holder pointed out that the path to the allotments and the grass area adjacent to the allotments has not been cut. Cllr. Corden will ask John Naylor if he can attend to this.

(b) Some branches have broken off the large tree next to the gate into the new burial ground. Cllr. Corden will ask John Naylor if he will attend to this also.

### **5. Date of Next Meeting**

Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> September 2018 at 7.15 pm.